
Contract Routing: 1. Prepared by: D.Duling

WHATCOM COUNTY CONTRACT
INFORMATION SHEET

2. Attomey signofl Approved via email BWDD

3. AS Finance reviewed: Approved via emailAT/OD

,1. IT reviewed (iflT related)

Whatcom Counr)- Contract No

br^ Date:

Date:

Date:

Date :

Date:

Date:

Date:

Date:

Date:

Bt16t23

8116123

8121t23

5. Contractor signed:

6. Submitted to Exec

7. Council approved (ifnecessary)

Originating Depafiment 35 Sheriffls Office

Divisior/Progam: 1,. e. Ikpt. D^ision und Pnsran,

Doug Chadwick, UndersheriffConlract or Grant Administrator:

Washington State Department of CommerceContractor's / Agency Name

Is this a New Conaad? Ifnot, is this an Amendment or Renewal to an Existing Contract?

Yes Q No O lf Amendment or Renerval, (per WCC 3.08.100 (a)) Original Contract #

Does contract require Council Approval? Yes O No O If No, include WCC:

ls this contract grant funded?

Yes O No O lfyes, Whatcom County grant conlract numbe(s)

Is this agreement excluded from E-Verifo? No O Yes O If no, include Attachment D Contraclor Declaration form.

lf YES, indicate exclusion(s) below:

E Professional services agreement for ce(ified/licensed professional. DGoods and sewices provided due to an emergency

(llxclusions see: Wlatcom Count) Codq's 3.06.010. 3.08.090 and 3.08.100)

Ifyes, gantor agency contract number(s):

! Contract for Commercial offthe shelf items (COTS).

! Work related subcontract less than $25,000.

! Public Works - Local Agency/Federally Funded FHWA

I Contract work is for less than $100,000.

! Contract work is for less than 120 days.

I Interlocal Agreement (between Govemments)

Is this contract the result ofa RFP or Bid process?

Yes O No O lfyes, RFP and Bid numbe(s):
Contract
CostCenter: 10o3522oa2

F2a41440-214 CFDA#: 16.738

Already approved? Council Approved Date:

ls this a gant agreement?

YesO NoO
wcc#202210002

Yes @ NoO

Contract Amount(sum of original contract
amount and any prior amendments):

S 199.375.00

This Amendment Amount

S 13s.ooo.oo

Total Amended Amount:

S 334,375.00

Council approval required for; all property leases, contracts or bid awards exceeding
$40,000, and professional service contract amendments that have an increase grcater

than $ 10,000 or l07o ofconfact amount, whichever is greater, except when.'
l. Exercising an option contained in a conbact previously approved by the council.
2. Contract is for design, construetion, r-o-w acquisition, prof services, or other

capital costs approved by council in a capital budget appropriation ordinance.

3. Bid or award is for supplies.

4. Equipment is included in Exhibit "B" ofthe Budget Ordinanee.

5. Contract is for manufacnrer's technical support and hardwarc maintenance of
electronic systems and/or technical support and software maintenance ilom the

developer of proprietary software currently used by whatcom County.

Grant agreement to interdict criminal gangs and drugs through multi-juristictional efforts of law enforcement and prosecution. This
amendment adds $135,000 to the original Federal grant funds of $199,375.00 from the Washington State Department of Commerce for
a total of $334,375.00. This amendment also extends the grant end date from 9l30l23lo 6130124. Thesefundswill help support
positions in the Sheriffs Office that are assigned to the Whatcom Gang and Drug Task Force.

Expiration Date: 6i3o/24Tenn of Contract: 7/1/22

Lasl edited 07/06/20

3520 Bureau of LE & Investigations / 352070 Drug Task Force

8. Executive signed:

9. Original to Council:



atDa "' I .. .'';'
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3. Contractor Representative (only if updated)
Name: James Triplett
Title: Lieutenant
Phone: 360-778-6600

Email: itriolet@co.whatcom.wa.us

5. Original Contract Amount
(and any previous amendm€nts)

s 199.375

Amendment

Washington State Department of Commerce
Office of Firearm Safety & Violence Prevention/Communitv Safety Unit

Justice Assistance Grant (JAG)

Contract Number: F20-3 1440-214
Amendment N-umber: A

4. COMMERCE R€presentatiye (only if updated)
Anica Stieve, JAG Program
Manager

Anica.stier cirr conrrerce.\\'a.gov

7. New Contract Amount6. Amendmcnt Amount

s 135.000.00 $334,375

E. Amendment Funding Source

Federal: X State: Other:

12. Amendment Purpose:
. Add funds - additional contribution to multijurisdictional task force to extend portion of operations for I months
. Revise Budget - reformat budget using budget template
. Amend Scope of Work to include Task Force specifrc information
. Extend contract end date

COMMERCE, defined as the Department ofCommerce, and the Contractor, as defined above, acknowledge and accept the terms
ofthis Contract As Amended and attachments and have executed this Contract Amendment on the date below to start as ofthe date
and year referenced above. The rights and obligations ofboth parties to this Contract As Amended are govemed by this Contract
Amendment and the following other documents incorporated by reference: Contractor Terms and Conditions including Attachment

of Work, Attachment' '8" Budget. A copy ofthis Contract Amendment shall be attached to and made a part ofthe
original tract COMMERCE and the Contractor. Any reference in the original Contact to the "Contract" shall mean

the ' tas
n

1. Contractor
Name: Whatmm County
Mailing Address: 311 Grand Ave, Bellingham WA 98225

2. Cortractor Doing Business As (optional)
Name: Whatcom Gang and Drug Task Force
Mailing Address: 3'11 Grand Ave, Bellingham WA 98225

9. Amendment Start Date

8 /23

10. Amendment End Date

6/30/24

11. Federal Funds (as applicable):

$33437s

.4.L\:

Datc

on Waldro Prosecuting Attomey

Satpal Sidhu, County Executive

Date

t'o R

I

Bil Elfo. Sheriff

B

Cindy Guenin-Anderson, Assistant Director

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY

Sandra Adix
Assistant Attorney General

3/20120t4

FOR CO}I\IERCE

l)atc

Date

\/A:
Federal Agenc) :

Department ofJustice 16.736

I

Date



Amendment B

This Contract is 94949!99[ as follows

Attachment A Scope of Work- the Scope of Work has been fully amended and replaced by
the following:

PURPOSE K R ND
The Washington State Department of Commerce, hereafter called 'COMMERCE,' is initiating this
contract to support the work of the Whatcom Gang and Drug Task Force. A primary focus of the
Task Force is cooperative, investigative work to identify, interdict, dismantle, and prosecute mid-
to upper-level criminal organizations engaged in illicit gang, gun, and drug activities.
COMMERCE strongly encourages the use of evidence-based practices that have been proven
effective through rigorous evaluation. COMMERCE will provide funding and Peer Review of the
Task Force; and the Contractor will provide support for the task force's organization, oversight,
administration, supervision and mission, staffing and support, and other items necessary to carry
out this Agreement.

The Contractor will provide or perform the following

Operation of the Whatcom cang and Drug Task Force, in accordance with the following procedures
and membership:

Task Force Specific Information

Task Force Name Whatcom Gang and Drug Task Force

Year Established 1988

Task Force
Executive Board
Mem bersh ip -
Please list all
mem bers, their
titles and
departments (add
rows if necessary)

Sheriff Bill EIfo

Chief Rebecca lYertzig - Bellingham Police

Chief Kevin Turner - Ferndale Police

Eric Richey - Prosecutor

How often does the
Executive Board

Meet?

Quarterly

Task Force
Commander:

Name: lames Triplett Title: Lieutenant Agency: Whatcom County

sheriffs office

Commander since April L7 , 2023

2



Amendment B

Task Force
Supervisor (if you do
not have a TF supervisor
please insert "NA"):

Name: Matt High
Sheriff s Office

Supervisor since

Title: Sergeant Agency: Whatcom County

June 1, 2023

How is the Task
Force Commander
assiqned?

Lieutenant of lnvestigations
of Whatcom County Sheriff s
Office

Does this position rotate? No

lf yes, how often?

How is the Task
Force Supervisor
assigned?

Memo of lnterest from Serqeants;
Recom mendations of Com-mand
Staff
Then appointment by the Sheriff.

Does this position rotate? Yes

lf yes, how often? 4 years
with possible two 2-year
extensions.

Task Force l,lission:
The mission of the Whatcom Gang and Drug Task Force is to improve the
quality of life in our communities by targeting individuals, drug trafficking
organizations and criminal street gangs involved in illegal narcotics and
other criminal activity, in an effort to reduce drug availability and trafficking
wrthin or around Whatcom County and the State of Washington

Task Force Goals -
please list all task
force goals:

The goals of the Whatcom Gang and Drug Task Force are to:
. Reduce the number of drug traffickers and gang members in the
communities of Whatcom County through the professional investigation,
apprehension and conviction of drug traffickers.
. Efficiently attack, disrupt and prosecute individual and organized mid to
upper level narcotics traffickers and street gang members thereby
impacting drug trafficking organizations previously considered
impregnable.
. Working with the local law enforcement community to enhance drug/gang
enforcement cooperation through multi-agency investigations, support,
training and the sharing of resources and information.
. Work in concert with community members and organizations to create a
safer environment for both law enforcement and the public we serve.

Does your task force
have a Task force
Poliry?

X Yes - Task Force Policy attached to this Amendment as Exhibit A

3



Amendment B

1. Ensure each member of the Task Force completes the online task force training within '120 days
of award acceptance. All future Task Force members are required to complete this training once
during the life of this award or once every four years if multiple awards include this requirement.
(See Center for Task Force Training Online Training Portal https://www centf orqlCTFLli

2. Ensure atlendance at Commander's Conference (Semi-Annual) Training. Attendance by key
personnel is mandatory unless waiver is granted by COMMERCE

3. Ensure the Task Force will agree to an audit of its performance, a minimum of once per biennium
4. Participate in a follow-up of the Peer Review
5. Ensure the Task Force will participate in support of the Peer Review process by allowing

assigned staff to volunteer as members of Peer Review Teams during audits in other jurisdictions
6. Ensure the Task Force will comply with COMMERCE and BJA on the collection of required

performance measurement data. The Task Force will complete the required repo(s using the
BJA Performance Measure Tool (PMT). lt is required to select and report on all accountability
measures that pertain to JAc-funded activities. The Task Force is responsible for creating a
report within the PMT and uploading it. (See

a. Complete quarterly performance measures and deliverable reports for COMMERCE.
Reports are due on the 20th of the month following the reporting quarter. Reports should
be submitted simultaneously with quarterly invoice, late receipt of reports may prevent or
delay invoice processing and/or payment. The intent of the reports are to provide data to
(1) conduct evaluations and performance measurement that will address the
effectiveness and efficiency of Task Force operalions and (2) use the reported
information to improve program planning and implementation. Reports due to
COMMERCE will be submitted at

4

Agency Personnel Other Contributions
(funding, equipment,
etc.)

Whatcom
Sheriffs Office

County Lieutenant James Triplett 2

Whatcom County
Sheriff s Office

Sergeant Matt High 1

Whatcom
Sheriff's Office

County Division
Bouwman

Secretary Harriet 5

Whatcom County
Sheriffls Office

Detective Chris VandenBos 1

Whatcom
Sheriffs Office

County Detective Nick Weatherby 1

Homeland Security Thom LeCompte

Task Force Aqencv Participation

Contractual Requirements

FTE Dedication

I



Amendment B

https ://app.smartsheet.comi b/f orm/45be9fc65e264a9eb9258778e97ba88f
b. NOTE: All report information provided should pertain to task force activity and not the

activity of the entire jurisdiction or law enforcement agency housing the task force.
c. All required reporting metrics can be found in the smartsheet form above and the BJA

Performance Measure Tool (PMT) System
d. Both the PMT report (entered directly into the PMT, and the smartsheet report must be

received prior to invoice payment.
e. Final Report: Complete a final report for COMMERCE, which will be a compilation of all

quarterly reports and will include a comparison across quarters and year-to-date, overall
accom plishments, and lessons learned. The Task Force will provide a non-technical brief
for a general audience that summarizes findings and policy implications that will be
disseminated. This is due no later than the 20th of the month following the expenditure of
all funds or July 20, 2024. Submit at:
htlps.i/app.smartsheet.com/b/f orm/45begfc65e264ageb9258778e97ba88f

7. Complete Fiscal and Administrative requiremenls, as measured by:
a. "FIFO" or First-ln/FirslOut tracking and quarterly reporting of Program lncome funds

(Forfeitures).
b. Timely submission of Contractor's A-19 (Reimbursemenl Requesls^/ouchers) by the

20th of the month following the reported quarter through Secure Access Washington
(SAW): https :,//secureaccess.wa.qov/

5

&E!9_Attachment B Budget

Attachment B Budget has been fully amended and replaced by the following:



A ltame:
Pr
Contract qmber:

Item

SaltsIieE IFulF & P.rt-Time]
Personnel Bene,iis

Amendment B

Vhatcom Drug and Geng TesI Foice
1. ?OZ2 - June 3O.2n24

PEBSO'{ EL SEBVICES

3 334.375.00 41.411.406-O0
G & SEBVICES

tltlice lies

trper 5u

Consultanr and Subcon(ected
Automobile EHpenre

& DuFlic!tin

Bentals -
Bentas -
SUBTOTAL - &

Trein
Other lvlisc.

lndirect & Administration Coslt
TOTAL

ildpnrify specilic lunding sourcesincluded under the
.Orhei' column(r).boee:

\NCSOOI
s Otfice

WhateomCount

Total

I Equipment - hemize belou

SmallTools & E

Toral

Nlitcellaneous

Tele

Toral

'ConsultentandSubconrecredServices-hemizebelore

t 3.470.00
AnElyticalChernisky $

Tovr in9, Tr.nsciption, a

lntergov Prof esrion:l Srucs $

Total t 9.470 00

t lndnecr Adminisrration Costs - ltemize belo,a
$

$

0

Total t

6

Vharcom Counry ShGri r's Ollice
Vhatcom Brus and Ganq Tasl Force
F20-31440-214

Amounr by Fund Source
Othcr Fund

Sorrce

a 374.729.00

Other Fund
Source

$ 319.025.00 i

Other Fund
Source

Tot.l Proiect

$ 1.535.193.00?41.44 00
32.336.00i $ + 667_892.00$ 438.677.00 s 138.2?3.00

t2.203.Oa5,00SUETOTAL - PEBSO flEL

$ $

* 457-304-00

$ 2.574.00 6_174.00$$ $ 3.600.00 $
t '1.238.00 2.038 00800 00$ t
$ 5.3?0.00 3.470.00ti 3.500.00
$ 33.353.00 r 46.303.00$ a 13.550.00 ,

$$ $ 0

i$ $

$ i 3 $

$ $ 26.555.00 $ $ ?3.2?6.00 $ 99.84100
a 116.477-00 a 16i1.492-OOa a 46,015.00 3
3 14.126.00 * 1?.?26.00$ $ 3.600.00 a

$ $ 2.400.00 i r 8.058.00 t 10.458.00

$ 58.65?.00$ $ 26.200.00 $ r 32,457.00
$ $ $ t
a 334.375-00 4t.4s1.621-00

z Operating S'.rpplies - ltemizebelow

a 2.454,418.00t 45?.304.00 * 171.118.00

Of f ice & Operaring Supplaes: 5_1?4 00$

Evidencepackingsupplies, $

flEsh dri,res. med supplies $
$b';rner phones. gloves

a 6.174-00Total

$ 1.431.621.00

$ 45?_304.00
1?1.118 003

$

3'2-t20.0{3-00

2.098.00+

4
g

$

t 2.098_00

58.657 00+
$

t 58.557.00

-lrh-. Mi.^all.h6A'k Fehancc< - ltcmi:c hclnu

Fundinq

$

nn FBct

l. -

$ - l$ I



Amendment B

The Contractor may vary from the approved distribution of funds by shifting up to ten percent (10%) of the
total awarded funds between categories of expense. Contractor will contact the Commerce Program
Manager for approval prior to shifting funds in this way. This authority to shift funds is limited by the
following: grant funds may not be shifted into zero budgeted categories of expense except Benefits, and
any shifts made may not constitute a significant change to the Scope of Work (Attachment A).

7

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS CONTRACT REMAIN IN FULL FORCE
AND EFFECT.


